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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Weekly Mineral Update

My weekly mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
- Wulfenite from Hilltop Mine, 2.4 km NNW of Shaw Peak, Arizona

- Liddicoatite Tourmaline (Polished Slice) from Alakamisy Itenina, Madagascar

- Mimetite from Mina San Antonio, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico

- Pyrite with minor Calcite from Bull's Ferry Road, New Jersey

- Hambergite from Little Three Mine, Ramona District, California

- Wulfenite from Ahumada Mine, Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico

- Wulfenite coated with Quartz from Jianshan Mine, China

- Manganite on Quartz from Caland Mine, Atikokan, Canada

- Scholzite from Reaphook Hill, Australia

- Rubellite Tourmaline with facet-grade gem nodule from Mozambique

- Stilbite from Nashik District, India

- Chalcopyrite on Quartz ps. after Galena and from Casteel Mine, Bixby, Missouri

- Rubellite Tourmaline with facet-grade gem nodule from Himalaya Mine, California
- Buergerite Tourmaline (a.k.a. Fluor-buergerite) from near Mexquitic, Mexico

- Quartz from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas

- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia

- Analcime plus Calcite from Cape Split, Blomidon Peninsula, Canada

- Uralite (amphibole pseudomorphs after a clinopyroxene) from Alexandria Bay, New York
- Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay

- Calcite with Quartz overgrowth from Droujba Mine, Bulgaria

- Kyanite from Dundee Falls, Gorham, Maine

- Datolite, Quartz, Calcite, and Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite pseudomorph after Elbaite from Jacare Mine, ltinga, Brazil
- Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey

The new update is online at:
Weekly Mineral Update

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner
John Betts - Fine Minerals
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